
Acting ChairmAn: 

Chaimrstn: 

Secrcturlat: 



well-d.ef'iriaS an? c~mi:ra'is ;;-"45ultfi, au& aa wuld f'ac~li~t;c;-Le th w0rk 

of the United Ih%tionu badiea, which wouU have to t&e the final 

decision on the important yxG7lem of gsncoido. 

Be vcnld not venture to IL&Q a legal statement to the bistin$- 

uished jurists who fonx~ed tha Committee; he t;zntad to dt~ess, ho$eVaXq:"t 

the deep intereat he had taken in tht;t question even since it hsd 

first come before the United lTaticjne, as the problem of &enocide e 

appealed to him at once as a biologist, ds a s'oxmer p,s;neaiSent of 

the Limo des Drolts de l'Hor;nce, a3 an Af3sistant Secretary-General, 

'and as a man an.3 citixn of the worl&. 

The Committee's task was made easier, in certain redpeots, by 

the fact that its tezms of refe=lence were base:: on a l~nanimous 

??esolutEIon of the General Assomb>J, The Generul kssembiy had indicated, 

by its unanimous vote, its desire to introduce into international 

law prnvitiims for the preventicn and ptXIidim8nt of this crime agains'l; 

humanity, qhich VW genocide, The Ccmmittee's uork vould be un 

important step wwards the prepration of a draft conTention to &;nicll 

all thn xembeffra oL? the General XsaemblJ could accecle, Amcng the 

various documents prepsred*by the T&man Rights Division, the &ra?t 

conventIon (dosument E/447) xmprised. all the elements which might 

be incl,udod in a convention on genol=ide; the Committee would have to 

make tbo necessary choice in order to c-eat0 sn instrumenf which would 

be boti; complete and aca6ptabI.e to all, 

Hn regretted the Gsence of I/Y. 3umphrey, Direator of the Humn 

Ri.ghl;s Division, who was detained at Geneva by tne CorS'erenoe on 

Freedom of Infoxmaticn, but ha felt sure that with the able assj.wt%xx 

of Mr, cchwelb, kssistsnt Director, of 14~'. Giraud and ~3 the 

DZvisi.onfs staff, the Ci;mm.ittee would achieve ooncrete, brilU.cnt 

and rapid reeults. 

/ Be then called 
1 
I 



Be than call& up'onrths G&ttee to proceed with the ePectfon 

of it3 officers 1 . d . j 

a~ Chairman of the CommIttoe. 

Mr. Ii.TERXZ-mOZ0 (Venozuola) although very conscious of 

the honour, nevertheless felt obliged to decline the offer owing to 

Mr. M&BT= (UniteU States of Am~lca) propo~ad that Mr. 

LIN (China) be I.-,;.iluteb, 

Mr, I,Im (Ghana) sug~~eled that Ms. M&KEI (Unitd‘States 

Mr, M&RT@ (Unit& Statea Of Rmerica) said that he WOUld 

prefer not to bo Chairma.n, but that he would accept If the next 

notinat1.on W&B refusad by the parson ~0n0mn0a. 

Mr, MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub3fcs) prOpOas& 
. 

the nomination of Mr, Rudzinski (Poluncl), 

Mr, RUDZINXX (Poland) asks& for an adJourrm@nt of the 

moating ao aa to onabls the mombere of the Comrnittea to exchanm 

!Fhe maetlng ad,jowmd from 11.40 a.m. Z;ox5,Brm. -wccIIl..-.--."‘ 

Mr, RURZ~SXCI: (Poland) said that he woul% withdraw in 

favour of Mr, ~orozov (Union of Soviet SoclalisG,Ra~~~Ilon). 
/ Mr, MaRiZOV 

,. '. 

i 





1ft/AC.2fifsR.l 
Pago 5 





-jij/AC.2$SR.3 
p&30 7 

to tke W.me, and 3.f it .c&to b~$&e an intemat$onal court, States ': 

would probably be reluctant to &liver up thgir own govezn& authorities l 

As SIX Hartley Ehawcross had said at the.Fenex%l Assemblyts sixth 

session the most effective sanction mould be war. 

In d?Euwing up a draft conven$$on on genocide, the Committee 

should try to prep~e a text; which co&i be adopted by the General 

Aso~mbly at Its th:Lrd assoion, By ~irtuo of a recent resolution 05 

the Economic and Socfc-~1 CounciL, that text would be submitted to the 

Commission on Humn Rights, which would probably confine its e&&in- 

a-Lion to the hunanidarian aspect of the qu@a-tion, leaving aside its 

logal and politj.cal aspecte. It might also be assumed that the 

Economic LLIX% Social Council, which has so far refrained from considering 

*ho ~UbdXkXlGi3 cd' the quesl3.o~, as rtt did not consider itself to be 

a compl:&sn% legal organ, wouLd maintain that attitude, and would refer 

the dmft to the Goneral Assembly without making any major modifioatione. 

I-1; was, thomforo, incumbent, on the Ad Hoc Committee on Gonocido to 

propure with all possible care the draft upon vhicsh the General Assembly 

Tf *bho considsrulion of the draf-t seemed likely to evoke too Song 

a &iacumion, the General Assembly, whose egenaa was already very 

heavy, might not find it possible to deal with the matter in the 

preasnt yew, It was therefore the duty of the Ad Hoc Committee, a 

body oompouerl. of' the accreditid X'QresWLt3tives of GovsrMIlOnts, to 

draw up a short and pr~&se draft convention which it had carefully 

studied. from a political. point of view, and which should be as 

flsxi~le as possible. The Cammittee should refrain from submitting 

either a maximum programme, which wou3.d necessitate the General 

Assembly choosing between alternate texts for oertain pa??ta of the 

draft, or a minlnnun pro(3ramme which woula leave other bcdZas to fill 
/ in the gap. 

L 




